
 

   MEMORANDUM 

 

  

 

 

 

                         Date:  April 16, 2024 

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board                  From: Dr. Sylvia M. Lee  
      Pima County Board of Supervisors                                     District 3 Supervisor  
                           Pima County Board of Supervisors  
 
 
 
Re: Agenda Item for the Board of Supervisors Meeting on May 7, 2024 
 

 
Please place the following item on the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 7th, 
2024.  
 
 

    NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
An introduction of the partnership by the Town of Marana, Mayor Ed Honea and the Town of 

Sahuarita, Mayor Tom Murphy. Carlos Valles, Executive Director of the Sahuarita and Marana 

Food Bank and Community Resource Center, and Roberta Lopez-Suter, Board President, 

Sahuarita and Marana Food Bank and Community Resource Center will provide an update on 

the Marana operations and services since it began its partnership with Sahuarita in December, 

2023. (District 3) 

 

 

 


